



# Marty Mummery

## Actor

### Contact

87 Dursley Road  
Kidbrooke  
London  
SE3 8PG

6 Stafford Street  
Gillingham  
Kent  
ME7 5EL

07806 695084  
actormummery@gmail.com

### About Me

I am Marty. In two words I would describe myself as an action actor and a born performer. Even though I adore action. I love all forms of acting, from immersive shows, horror immersive shows, stage, pantomime. I just love acting and performing. I love everything from the big explosions and high end stunts to my first musical that my nan showed me on TV which was Half a Sixpence. Tommy Steel with that Banjo was awe inspiring.

I want to make myself the complete package when it comes to being an actor, so I train in as many forms of stunt, stage and screen fighting skills as I can, but I also continue to hone my acting skills by attending acting classes. I am also in the not to distant future going back to drama school so that I can continue my learning and perfecting my craft.

"Practice does not make perfection, it makes permanence."

As you can tell by my CV I love the Arts. I had quite a traumatic childhood and early adulthood, which meant I came into the acting industry a lot later in life than I would have liked to. In saying that my experience within the music and entertainment industries, not only helped me through that trauma but also got me back in touch with what I always wanted to do and also gave me added to skills to use within the industry.

I have an unwavering drive created by hard and dedication to give myself a better life in a career and industry that I love.

I have achieved a lot in my short career, and this is without the aid of an agent currently.

I am really inspired by actors such as: Tom Cruise, Jackie Chan, Keanu Reeves, Johnny Depp, Tom Hardy, Sylvester Stallone.

I also enjoy Disney classics, musicals and Fantasy.

Just a little insight into me..

## Education

Currently Studying with the Acting Academy Drama School.

ECSPC Screen Combat/Stunt Fighter Level 3 Certificate.

ECSPC Screen Combat/Stunt Fighter Level 2 Certificate.

ECSPC Screen Combat/Stunt Fighter Level 1 Certificate.

ECSPC Screen Combat/Stunt Fighter Foundation Level Certificate.

Diploma Middlesex University,  
Music Production and Audio  
Engineering

Acting Academy certification  
"Acting for Screen Workshop."

UWLQ Level 3 in Music Performance  
London College of Music

UWLQ Level 2 in Popular Music Theory  
London College of Music

NVQ in Sports Recreation and customer communication.  
Mid Kent College City Way Rochester

## Memberships,

Core Team Member at Movieworks International Stunt School.

## Key Skills and experience:

Actor: Stage and Screen.

Certified screen/Stunt Fighter: Trained to utilize and understand unarmed and armed combat on screen.

Martial Arts: Boxing, Kick Boxing, Karate, Taekwondo and Wing Chun.

Fight Choreography

**Weapons trained in for screen combat:** All single handed and 2 handed weapons, inc: Sword, sword and shield, knife, bo staff, Qtr Staff, axe etc.

## Experience

**Treasure Island Pantomime** – Principle Villain/Stage - 2023 – I performed as Long John Silver the principle villain in this touring pantomime for Chaplins Pantos. The show consisted of 2 shows a day touring Cheshire for a month and a half.

**Project Stuntman** – SPACT/Stunt Performer - 2023 – Cannot say to much about this project due to NDA's

**Ahuti** – Supporting Character – Bollywood Feature – 2023 - I play a mysterious killer that is set up to assassinate one of the lead characters, called Myra.

**Sussat** – Supporting Character – Bollywood Feature - 2023 – I play Zabisco, boyfriend to Farida. Farida is the damsel that the Lead characters try to kidnap.

**Child of a Diamond** – Stunt Performer - 2023 – I play a gang leader that is set upon to steal a young girl. The girl is the child of a prophecy and she is the integral part of the story. Again because of my skillset within stunts and screen fighting.

**Ukrainian Music Duo - The Bloom Twins – Drunk and Loud – Music Video** – Stunt Performer - 2023 – I am a stunt performer within this music video. I was in this due to my experience and education within the world of stunts and screen fighting.

**The Ninth Master** – Lead Antagonist - 2023 - I play Titus, the lead big bad in this feature film. Titus is a Viking warrior from another world and dimension that is on this planet, to fight for his honor and claim the whole universe as his kingdom.

**Supergirl Titans** – Stunt Character - 2023 - I play the commanding officer of a group of SAS operatives that are tasked with taking down "Reign" the main antagonist of the film.

**BMT's Plan B - 3-part drama – Part 1:** Supporting Character – Independent comic book drama – 2022-2024. I play "Demetri." A Russian Bodyguard to the lead crime lord.

**Mission Lion** – Stunt and fight performer - I play the part of a group of terrorists that are set to take out the lead character.

**The Unveiled Liability:** Short film – Lead Character – Ex SAS – November 2022.

I play ex special forces agent "Damian Keller." Damian is tasked to go undercover to uncover a sadistic plot and stop a corrupt police officer from releasing a deadly virus.

**Kent Scare grounds, World of Fear:** Immersive Show – Horror – Lead Character - October 2022.

I played "Cody Snyder" Mr. Snyder's (Mob Boss and head of the "Snyder" family) Son and second in command. Cody was tasked with vetting the new recruits (the public) in this immersive horror show

**Ram:** Supporting Stunt character – Bollywood Feature Film – SAS – Oct 2022. I was asked play an SAS operative for a couple of scenes in the film because of my stunt, weapons and acting experience. I was able to do this because my face was covered by a balaclava.

**Vikings "Blood Lust":** Supporting Character - Antagonist -Feature film – Sep 2022. I play "Thordis." Thordis is part of a Group of Berserker's that are hunting a Viking family to be part of a game of death. I gained 2 IMDB credits for the film which was released as a YouTube and Amazon feature One for the role of Thordis and one for assistant fight choreographer.

**Ram:** Supporting Character – Bollywood Feature Film – MI6 – Sep 2022. I play an agent in the MI6 that is to arrest one of the lead supporting characters.

**Deep Breath:** Supporting Character - Antagonist -Short Film – July 2022. I play "Mahmood" a henchman that is art of an organ smuggling ring. I am also the fight and stunt choreographer on the film. Character spoke with a Russian accent.

## Operation Mayfair:

Lead Role – Supporting Character - Antagonist – Bollywood Feature Film – June 2022.

I play "Justin," a hitman paid to take out the lead protagonist. Very professional, well trained, no mistakes.

**Loaded:** Support Role – Antagonist – Indie Promo Short Film – May 2022.

I play a henchman as part of the London Mob. I am paid to protect to the mob boss against the Russian Mob.

**My Girl is Gone:** Lead Role – Antagonist – Short Film - February 2022.  
I play “Scott,” a father who’s daughter allegedly commits suicide, but it turns out that Scott has more to do with the situation than he cares to admit.

**“Roger and Hammerstein’s,” The King and I:** Stage Show – January 2022.  
I play the Kings personal guard. It was a non-speaking role in saying that I was told by the director that my actions and body language had to be louder than anyone else on stage. I got a lot of good reviews for how I portrayed the character.

**Kent Scare grounds, World of Fear:** Immersive Show – Horror – Lead Character - October 2021.

I played “Bubbles the Clown,” in this 5-day event/show. Bubbles was a very troubled individual with a multitude of personalities. He haunted the “World of Fear” and his mission was to bring the public into the world that he terrorized. I enjoyed playing this character because even though some of it was scripted, I was allowed to improvise and make the character my own.

**Snyders:** Short Promo Film – Horror – Support - July 2021.

I play the hand of the “Mob Boss.” My role was to inform the Boss during an interrogation scene that the police have turned up. My character spoke in a cockney accent.

**Camp Slaughter:** Main Character – Short Promo Film – Scary – Horror – June 2021.

I played a cannibalistic hillbilly that wielded a chainsaw. I also choreographed and advised on filming the stunt scenes within the short film.

**Scream World:** Main Character – Short Promo Film – Scary – Horror – May 2021.

I played Bubbles the Clown, as explained above, this film was to promote my character, the characters that were under my control and who I was haunting.

**Play Something Country:** Music Video – Lead Guitarist – April 2017.

I was lead guitarist for a country music video for “Debi Hall” and “The Honkey Tonk Angels.”

**Professional Musician/Performer/Multi instrumentalist:** Since March 2008 to Present.

I have been in many bands and have done many promotions over the years, I have worked with many talented artists. I have been in promo videos, charity festivals etc.

I was not just a musician within the bands that I worked with, I loved performing and interacting with the crowd. I was literally a showman. One of the reviews that I received was that I “was the most flamboyant and fun guitarist that I have ever seen.” It was nice to know that all the work that I put in for the people that watched was appreciated.

**Professional Wrestler/Sports Entertainer:** 1999 – 2012 – Multiple UK Promotions – NWA Hammerlock UK – FWA – LDN – R.A.W.U.K.

For anyone that does not know what professional wrestling is all about, it is literally an action soap opera in a wrestling ring.

I learned a lot to do with acting throughout my 12 years in the industry, I portrayed many different characters, with many personalities. Worked with scripted and unscripted storylines. Learned to think on the fly. Learned to understand the difference between working in front of a camera and a crowd. Also working both at the same time, understanding what the priority at particular times was etc. It was here where I fell in love with the art of acting characterization and improvisation.



